Nadeem Jan

From:
Sent:

Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Friday, August 30, 2019 3:30 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Waseem,

Greetings!

'ABBAS, Waseem'
'ADEM, Abdinasir'; ‘"MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe’; 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'Nadeem Jan'; 'Arshad

Durrani'

Explanation letters on account of professional negligence

Please be informed that below staff members are reported by PEO Fawad Ali district Orakzai on account of

professional negligence.

They are recommended for explanation followed by warning if response is not satisfactory.

If provincial team have any comments/feedback regarding the same kindly let us know.

S No. Name CNIC No. Location Issue Reported
A complaint received from PEO Fawad Ali dated 29 Augt
Muhammad Arafat that he is not performing his duty in a
Mohammad UCPO-KP-TD- has been observe that during campaign monitoring he jus
1 Arafat 1410167578683 | Orakzai-Ismail Zai- | to the team and signed the tally sheet without identifying
Samana identified by another monitor on the same day. Which shc
towards his job responsibilities. He is recommended for e
warning,.
A complaint received from PEO Fawad Ali dated 29 Augt
UCPO-KP-TD- Nowsher Ali that he is not performing his duty in a satisf:
2 Nowsher Ali 2160331813711 | Orakzai-Lower Plan of his concerned area (Dowli) was not up to the marl
Orakzai-Kurez not visit to faith healer Shamimjan. Which shows his lack
job responsibilities. He is recommended for explanation fc
A complaint received from PEO Fawad Ali dated 29 Augt
Muhammad UCPO-KP-TD- Muhammad Usman that he is not performing his duty in .
3 Usman 2160250254641 | Orakzai-Ismail Zai- | was observed during campaign monitoring that his teams
Ghuljo trained on tally sheets. Which shows his lack of interest to
responsibilities. He is recommended for explanation follo
A complaint received from PEO Fawad Ali dated 29 Augt
UCPO-KP-TD- S%ed Alglg th'at he is no‘F perforrping his 1ilut}}i 11;1 a slatisf;d
4 | syed Alam 2160380319913 | Orakzai-Lower observed during campaign monitoring that he deployed L
Orakzai-Anjani workers from those who were nommatefi in micro Rlan at
sheets were used by team members. Which shows his lack
job responsibilities. He is recommended for explanation fc




Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.



